
 

State Authorization Contact Information  

for Individual States 
 
Alabama Commission on Higher Education 

Telephone:(334) 242-1998 

Fax: (334) 242-2269 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (907) 465-2962 

Fax: (907) 465-5316 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (602) 542-5709 

Fax: (602) 542-1253 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Arkansas Division of Higher Education 

Telephone: (501) 371-2000  

Fax: (501) 371-2001 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (916) 574-8900 

Fax: (916) 263-1897 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Colorado Department of Higher Education 

Telephone: (303) 862-3001 

Fax: (303) 996-1329 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Connecticut Office of Higher Education 

Telephone: (860) 947-1800 

Fax: (860) 947-1310 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

 

 

https://www.ache.edu/
https://www.ache.edu/wp-content/Sara/StudentComp.pdf
https://acpe.alaska.gov/
https://acpe.alaska.gov/ConsumerProtection
https://ppse.az.gov/
https://ppse.az.gov/student-complaint-procedure
https://adhe.edu/
https://adhe.edu/students-parents/student-grievance-form
https://www.bppe.ca.gov/
https://www.bppe.ca.gov/forms_pubs/complaint.pdf
https://cdhe.colorado.gov/
https://cdhe.colorado.gov/file-a-student-complaint
https://portal.ct.gov/ohe?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/ohe/knowledge-base/articles/for-students/student-school-complaints?language=en_US


 

Delaware Department of Education Higher Education Office 

Telephone: (302) 735-4120 

Fax: (302) 739-5894 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Florida Commission for Independent Education 

Telephone: (850) 245-0505 

Fax: (850) 245-9667 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission 

Telephone: (770) 414-3300 

Fax: (770) 414-3309 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Hawaii Postsecondary Education Authorization Program 

Telephone: (808) 586-7327 

Fax: (808) 586-2856 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Idaho State Board of Education 

Telephone: (208) 334-2270 

Fax: (208) 334-2632 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Illinois Board of Higher Education 

Telephone: (217) 782-2551 

Fax: (217) 782-8548 

Website: https://www.ibhe.org/  

Student Grievance Procedure: https://complaints.ibhe.org/  

 

Indiana Commission for Higher Education 

Telephone: (317) 232-1320 

Fax: (317) 233-4219 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Iowa Department of Education – State Higher Education Agency 

Telephone: (515) 725-3400 

Fax: (515) 725-3401 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

 

https://delaware.gov/guides/higher-education/
https://education.delaware.gov/families/birth-age-5/occl/occl-forms/make_a_complaint_online/
https://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie/
https://www.fldoe.org/about-us/office-of-the-inspector-general/file-a-complaint.stml
https://gnpec.georgia.gov/
https://gnpec.georgia.gov/student-resources/complaints-against-institution
https://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/hpeap-sara-complaint-process/
https://boardofed.idaho.gov/
https://boardofed.idaho.gov/higher-education-private/private-colleges-degree-granting/student-complaint-procedures/
https://www.ibhe.org/
https://complaints.ibhe.org/
https://www.in.gov/che/
https://www.in.gov/che/student-complaints/
https://educate.iowa.gov/higher-ed
https://educate.iowa.gov/higher-ed/student-complaints


 

Kansas Board of Regents 

Telephone: (785) 430-4240 

Fax: (785) 296-7052 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (502) 573-1555 

Fax: (502) 696-3829 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Louisiana Board of Regents 

Telephone: (225) 342-4253 

Fax: (225) 342-9318 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Maine Department of Education 

Telephone: (207) 624-6600 

Fax: (207) 624-6700 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Maryland Higher Education Commission 

Telephone: (410) 767-3300 

Fax: (410) 332-0270 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Massachusetts Department of Higher Education 

Telephone: (617) 994-6950 

Fax: (617) 727-0955 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity 

Telephone: (517) 284-7800 

Fax: (517) 763-0110 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Minnesota Office of Higher Education 

Telephone: (651) 642-0567 

Fax: (651) 642-0675 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure   

 

 

https://www.kansasregents.gov/
https://kansasregents.gov/students/university_student_complaints
https://cpe.ky.gov/
https://cpe.ky.gov/campuses/complaintform
https://www.laregents.edu/
https://www.regents.la.gov/assets/docs/2013/03/Board-of-Regents-SARA-Student-Complaint-Process.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cds/dueprocess
https://mhec.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://mhec.maryland.gov/institutions_training/Pages/career/pcs/complaint.aspx
https://www.mass.edu/
https://www.mass.edu/forstufam/complaints/complaints.asp
https://www.michigan.gov/leo
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/-/media/Project/Websites/leo/Documents/WD/Programs_Services/PSS/Post-Secondary_Complaint_Instructions_FINAL_08172023.pdf
https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/
https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/mPg.cfm?pageID=1078


 

Mississippi Commission on College Accreditation 

Telephone: (601) 432-6198 

Fax: (601) 432-6225 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Missouri Department of Higher Education and Workforce Development 

Telephone: (573) 751-2361 

Fax: (573) 751-6635 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Montana Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education 

Telephone: (406) 444-9124 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Nebraska’s Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (402) 471-2847 

Fax: (402) 471-2886 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education 

Telephone: (702) 486-7330 

Fax: (702) 486-7340 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

New Hampshire Department of Education, Division of Educator Support and Higher 

Education 

Telephone: (603) 271-3494 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

New Jersey Office of the Secretary of Higher Education 

Telephone: (609) 292-4310 

Fax: (609) 292-7225 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

New Mexico Higher Education Department 

Telephone: (505) 476-8400 

Fax: (505) 476-8453 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

 

 

https://www.mississippi.edu/
https://www.mississippi.edu/sites/default/files/ihl/files/mccastudentcomplaintform.pdf
https://dhewd.mo.gov/
https://dhewd.mo.gov/media/pdf/complaint-resolution-policy
https://mus.edu/che/
https://mus.edu/MUS-Statement-of-Complaint-Process.html
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/
https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/student-complaints-against-postsecondary-institutions
https://cpe.nv.gov/
https://cpe.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/cpenvgov/content/Licensure/Student%20Grievance%20Policy.pdf
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/commissioner/complaints-and-concerns
https://www.nj.gov/highereducation/
https://www.nj.gov/highereducation/OSHEComplaintInstructions.shtml
https://hed.nm.gov/
https://hed.nm.gov/students-parents/student-complaints


 

New York State Education Department – Office of College and University Evaluation 

Telephone: (518) 486-3633 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

North Carolina Licensure and State Information 

Phone: (919) 962-4550 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

North Dakota Department of Career and Technical Education 

Telephone: (701) 328-3180 

Fax: (701) 328-1255 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Ohio State Board of Career Colleges and Schools 

Telephone: (614) 466-2752 

Fax: (614) 466-2219 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 

Telephone: (405) 225-9100 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Oregon Higher Education Coordinating Commission 

Telephone: (503) 947-5600 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Pennsylvania Department of Education – Division of Higher Education, Access, and Equity 

Telephone: (717) 783-6786 

Fax: (717) 783-6139 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Puerto Rico State Department – Board of Postsecondary Institutions 

Telephone: (787) 641-7100 

Fax: (787) 641-2573 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Rhode Island Department of Education 

Telephone: (401) 222-4600 

Fax: (401) 222-2048 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

https://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation
https://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/complaints
https://www.northcarolina.edu/offices-and-services/academic-affairs/licensure-department/
https://studentcomplaints.northcarolina.edu/form
https://www.cte.nd.gov/
https://www.cte.nd.gov/sites/www/files/documents/PrivatePS/NDSBCTE_Student_Complaint_Procedure.pdf
https://scr.ohio.gov/
https://scr.ohio.gov/information-for-students/file-a-complaint/6-file-a-complaint
https://okhighered.org/
https://okhighered.org/current-college-students/complaints/
https://www.oregon.gov/highered/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/highered/access/pages/student-complaints.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/instruction/postsecondary-and-adult-education.html
https://www.pa.gov/content/dam/copapwp-pagov/en/education/documents/instruction/postsecondary-adult/college-and-career-education/higher%20education%20complaint%20form.pdf
https://www.estado.pr.gov/instituciones-educativas
https://agencias.pr.gov/agencias/cepr/Documents/SARA_Complaint_Process%202022.pdf
https://ride.ri.gov/board-education
https://riopc.edu/policies/student-complaint-procedures/


 

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education 

Telephone: (803) 737-2260 

Fax: (803) 737-2297 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

South Dakota Board of Regents 

Telephone: (605) 773-3455 

Fax: (605) 775-5320 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Tennessee Higher Education Commission 

Telephone: (615) 741-3605 

Fax: (615) 741-6230 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 

Telephone: (512) 427-6101  

Fax: (512) 427-6127 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Utah Division of Consumer Protection 

Telephone: (801) 530-6601 

Fax: (801) 530-6001 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Vermont State Board of Education 

Telephone: (802) 828-1130 

Fax: (802) 828-6430 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

State Council of Higher Education for Virginia 

Telephone: (804) 225-2600 

Fax: (804) 225-2604 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Washington Student Achievement Council 

Telephone: (360) 753-7800 Email: info@wsac.wa.gov 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

 

 

https://www.che.sc.gov/
https://www.che.sc.gov/sites/che/files/Documents/Licensing%20updates/Complaint_Procedures_and_Form.pdf
https://sdbor.edu/
https://tdx.sdbor.edu/TDClient/33/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=104
https://www.tn.gov/thec.html
https://www.tn.gov/thec/for-institutions/postsecondary-state-authorization/request-for-complaint-review.html
https://www.highered.texas.gov/
https://www.highered.texas.gov/student-complaints/
https://dcp.utah.gov/
https://db.dcp.utah.gov/complaints.html
https://education.vermont.gov/state-board-councils/state-board
https://education.vermont.gov/document/administrative-complaint-form-print-version
https://www.schev.edu/
https://www.schev.edu/students/resources/student-complaints
mailto:info@wsac.wa.gov
https://wsac.wa.gov/
https://wsac.wa.gov/student-complaints


 

Washington DC – Higher Education Licensure Commission 

Telephone: (202) 727-6436 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission 

Telephone: (304) 558-2101 

Fax: (304) 558-1011 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure  

 

Wisconsin Educational Approval Program 

Telephone: (608) 266-1996 

Fax: (608) 264-8477 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

 

Wyoming Department of Education 

Telephone: (307) 777-7675 

Fax: (307) 777-6234 

Website 

Student Grievance Procedure 

https://helc.osse.dc.gov/
https://helc.osse.dc.gov/topic/helcadmin/community-stakeholders/public-complaints
https://www.wvhepc.edu/
https://www.wvhepc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Student-Complaint-Process.pdf
https://dspseap.wi.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/EducationalApproval/EAPFileAComplaint.aspx
http://edu.wyoming.gov/
https://edu.wyoming.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Student-Complaint-Process.pdf

